

From: Ali Mohammed

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 15, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Additional Information Request Response for #54397

The modification is just to add the lower side of the frequencies. There is no technical change to the application other than adding the lower sides of the frequencies already approved in a previous modification application. if you need any additional information please feel free to reach out to Robert Cosgrove at 703-675-2162. Thank you.